FILED 7/11/2022

DOCUMENT NO. 04633-2022
DEAN M EAD FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Dean, Mead, Egerton, Bloodworth, Capouano & Bozarth, P.A. Attorneys and Counselors at Law
420 South Orange Avenue, Suite 700 Orlando
P.0. Box 2346 (ZIP 32802-2346) Fort Pi
Orlando, FL 32801 N

Tallahassee

Viera/Melbourne

Vero Beach

Stuart (By Appointment)
(407) 841-1200 MARTIN FRIEDMAN
(407) 423-1831 Fax 407-310-2077
www.deanmead.com

mfriedman@deanmead.com

July 8, 2022
Via FedEx

Adam Teitzman, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 20220085-WS - Application for transfer of water and wastewater facilities of
River Grove Utilities, Inc., water Certificate No. 674-W, and wastewater Certificate No. 575-S to
Cobblestone II RVG LLC; and amendment of water Certificate No. 674-W, and wastewater
certificate 575-S, in Brevard County.

Dear Mr. Tietzman:

On behalf of Cobblestone Il RVG LLC, dba River Grove Utility, on July 8, 2022, I efiled
a Request for Confidential Classification with a redacted copy of the confidential documents.
Enclosed are the highlighted copies of the Confidential Documents.

Should you or Staff have any questions regarding this response please do not hesitate to
contact me.
Very truly yours,

MARTIN FRIEDMAN
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cc: Clayton Lewis (via email)
Malissa Bennett (via email)
Ryan Sandy, Esquire (via email)

ANl

N3

HOISSIWKWG3

A Member of ALFA Intemational - The Global Legal Network





